DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Zero-Turn Mower

Issue Date: 12:00 pm Friday March 1, 2019 Closing Date: 3:00 pm Monday March 18, 2019

District of Mackenzie Bag 340 Mackenzie, B.C. V0J 2C0 Attn: Scott Drysdale, Director of Operations

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Proposal Requirements	3
Addenda & Questions	
Submitting Your Proposal	
Vendor & District Responsibilities	5
Firm Pricing	6
Completeness of Proposal	6
Alternate Proposals & Changes to Proposal Wording	6
Conflict of Interest	6
Confidentiality	6
Evaluating Proposals	7
Communication with the District of Mackenzie	8
Rejection & Acceptance of Proposals	9
No Obligation to Proceed	9
Misrepresentation or Solicitation	9
Acceptance of Proposals	9
Rejection of Proposals	
Limitation of Damages	
Successful Proponents	
Obligations of the Successful Proponent	
Business License Requirement	
Payment Terms	
Cancellation of RFP	
The District's Right to Terminate the Agreement	
Default	
Applicable Laws & Agreements	14
Accuracy of Information	
APPENDIX A - Price, Service, Value Added, & Reference Information	
APPENDIX B - BID SPECIFICATIONS	19

Introduction

The District of Mackenzie is seeking Proposals for a Zero-Turn Mower for its Public Works department. The District is not necessarily interested in obtaining the lowest price for this product. The quality of the product, performance, delivery, maintenance, service and other factors will be taken into consideration in the evaluation of this request for Proposal.

The District has formulated the terms and procedures set out in this RFP to ensure that it receives Proposals through an open, competitive process, and the Proponents receive fair and equitable treatment in the solicitation, receipt and evaluation of their Proposals. The following terms will apply to this Request for Proposal and to any subsequent Contract. Submission of a Proposal in response to this Request for Proposal indicates acceptance of all the following terms.

Timeline

The following timeline is an estimate and may be adjusted at the District of Mackenzie's discretion any time during this procurement process.

Distribution of RFP Deadline for questions submitted by email Upload of Q&A Document (if required) RFP Submission Deadline Target Notification to successful proponent March 1, 2019 March 7, 2019 March 8, 2019 3:00 pm, March 18, 2019 March 26, 2019

Proposal Requirements

a. The Proponent shall complete and submit the following documents with the Proposal submission:

Background information on Proponent including experience and qualifications in the equipment industry

- Appendix A Proposal Price, Service & Value-Added Information, & References
 - Appendix B Specification Sheets/Literature
 - Optional Additional information relevant to the proposed equipment
 - Optional Photographs of equipment offered

- b. Prices quoted are to be:
 - In Canadiandollars;
 - Inclusive of duty, where applicable;
 - Inclusive of PST if applicable;
 - FOB destination, delivery charges included where applicable;
 - Goods and Services Tax (GST) must be shown as a separate line item.

Proponents acknowledge that, if it is a non-resident company, payments to the Proponent, as a non-resident, may be subject to withholding taxes under the *Income Tax Act* (Canada). Further, unless the Proponent, as a non-resident, provides the District with an official letter from Canadian Customs and Revenue Agency waiving the withholding requirements, the District will withhold the taxes it determines are required under the *Income Tax Act* (Canada).

Addenda & Questions

- a. Proponents are advised that all subsequent information regarding this RFP, including any addendum, will be distributed on the District's webpage. Notification will not automatically be sent to all Proponents. It is the responsibility of all Proponents to check for addenda, which may be posted at any time up to closing time, prior to submitting their Proposal. All addenda must be acknowledged in a Proponent's submission on the Certification Document.
- b. To clarify any issues in this RFP, the District of Mackenzie will respond only to questions that are presented through e-mail. Questions should be submitted to Scott Drysdale at <u>scott@districtofmackenzie.ca</u>. Telephone questions will not be accepted.
- c. All questions must be received by March 7, 2019.
- d. All questions and answers will be consolidated into a single Q&A document which will be posted on the District of Mackenzie website at <u>www.districtofmackenzie.ca</u>, with the RFP documents on or after **March 8, 2019**. This will be the only distribution method for the Q&A document.
- e. The District reserves the right to seek clarification regarding the Proposal with the Proponent to assist in making evaluations. The Proponent is requested to submit a name and telephone number of a person the District may contact regarding any questions or clarifications relating to the Proponent's submission to the Request for Proposals.

Submitting Your Proposal

- a. Proposal submissions must be titled "**PW-2019-RFP-05 Zero-Turn Mower**" in the subject line.
- b. Completed Proposals must be received by courier, mail, hand delivery, or email to:

Scott Drysdale Director of Operations Bag 340, 1 Mackenzie Blvd. Mackenzie, BC, VOJ 2C0 Email: scott@districtofmackenzie.ca

c. The deadline for receipt of complete Proposals is 3:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time, on March 18, 2019. Late Proposals will not be accepted and will be returned to the Proponent.

Vendor & District Responsibilities

- a. It is the responsibility of the Vendor to ensure compliance with all requirements and deadlines. It is the responsibility of the Vendor to ensure delivery of all required response material. Proposals which are not in compliance with the RFP requirements may be rejected.
- b. The District of Mackenzie assumes no responsibility for technological or logistical issues in delivering the Vendor response.
- c. All Proposals will be reviewed to determine if they satisfy the mandatory criteria in this RFP. Proposals not satisfying the mandatory criteria will be rejected.
- d. All costs of preparation and presentation associated with a response to this RFP will be the responsibility of the Vendor. Vendors may be asked to make a presentation before the District if selected as a finalist.
- e. The District reserves the right to award all, part, or none of this contract.
- f. The Vendor shall be bound by the information and representations contained in any Proposal submitted. The Proposal is deemed to be a binding offer on the part of the Vendor.
- g. Submission of a Proposal in response to this RFP indicates the Vendor's acceptance of the terms and conditions contained within the RFP. Proponents who have obtained the Request for Proposal electronically must not alter any portion of the document, with the exception of adding the information requested. To do so will invalidate the Proposal.

h. The District of Mackenzie prohibits the payment of a finder's fee in any form. The Vendor must certify that no finder's fee or finder's commission has been paid or shall be paid to any individual or organization from the establishment of this investment relationship with the District of Mackenzie.

Firm Pricing

Proposals must be firm for at least 30 days after the closing date. Prices will be firm for the entire Contract period. Proponents are solely responsible for ensuring rates and prices take into account any fluctuations in currencies, fuel prices or other variable costs during the Contract period.

Completeness of Proposal

By submission of a Proposal the Proponent warrants that, if this Request for Proposal is to design, create or provide a system or manage a program, all components required to run the system or manage the program have been identified in the Proposal or will be provided by the Contractor at no charge.

Alternate Proposals & Changes to Proposal Wording

- a. If an alternate solution is offered, the information shall be submitted in the format requested as a separate Proposal.
- b. The Proponent will not change the wording of their Proposal after closing and no words or comments will be added to the Proposal unless requested by The District of Mackenzie for purposes of clarification.

Conflict of Interest

Any potential conflict of interest must be disclosed to the District. Any conflict of interest identified will be considered and evaluated by the District. The District has the sole discretion to take the steps they deem necessary to resolve the conflict. If, during the term of the Contract, a conflict or risk of conflict of interest arises, the Contractor will notify the District immediately in writing of that conflict or risk and take any steps that the District reasonably requires to resolve the conflict or deal with the risk.

Confidentiality

a. All Proponents and any other person who through this RFP process gains access to confidential financial information of the District are required to keep strictly confidential all information which in any way reveals confidential business, financial or investment details, programs, strategies or plans, learned through this RFP process. This requirement will continue with respect to such information learned by the successful Proponent, if any, over the course of any contract for service which arises out of this RFP process. Information pertaining to the

District obtained by the Proponent as a result of participation in this process is confidential and must not be disclosed without written authorization from the District.

b. The Proposal should clearly identify any information that is considered to be confidential or proprietary information (the "Confidential Information"). However, the District of Mackenzie is subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. As a result, while the Act offers some protection for third party business interests, the District of Mackenzie cannot guarantee that any Confidential Information provided to the District of Mackenzie can be held in confidence if a request for access is made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. All Proposals, once opened, are considered to be a public record and shall be available for viewing and reproduction by any person. For additional information, please go to: http://www.cio.gov.bc.ca/cio/priv_leg/foippa/contracting/ppsindex.page

Evaluating Proposals

- a. Evaluation of Proposals will be by a committee formed from The District of Mackenzie's Public Works Department and may include members of the District's Finance and Corporate Departments.
- b. Awards will be based on the Best Value offered, and the Best Value will be determined by the District. Evaluation will include but may not be limited to the following:
 - i. Proponents offer, overall value, operating costs.
 - ii. Ability to meet specifications, general suitability, conforming with preferred specifications, quality of the unit to be supplied.
 - iii. Past performance, delivery dates, availability of parts and service.
 - iv. References, supplier qualifications and experience.
 - v. Value of warranty, training and any value-added offerings.
 - vi. Written specific guarantees to cover parts delivery, specification /quality workmanship requirements, warranty repairs, availability and resale value may be included.

Zero-Turn Mower		
EVALUATION CRITERIA	WEIGHT	
Ability to meet specification	35%	
References, supplier qualifications and experience	10%	
Delivery, warranties, training, value adds	15%	
Price	40%	

c. By responding to this RFP, Proponents will be deemed to have agreed that the decision of the Evaluation Committee will be final and binding.

d. Proposals will not be evaluated if the Proponents current or past corporate or other interests may, in the District's opinion, give rise to a conflict of interest in connection with this RFP.

Irrevocability of Proposals

By submission of a written request, the Proponent may amend or withdraw their Proposal prior to the closing date and time. Upon closing time, all Proposals become irrevocable and are valid for a minimum of 60 days. Should their submitted Proposal be successful, the Proponent agrees to enter into a contract with the District of Mackenzie.

Communication with the District of Mackenzie

- a. Only the Director of Operations for the District of Mackenzie (or designate) is the District's representative authorized to communicate and otherwise deal with Proponents and all Proponents must communicate and otherwise deal with that person only. Contact with any other District representative, including Members of Council, officers or employees of the District regarding this RFP or a Proponent's submission may result in that Proposal being removed from consideration for this and any future competitions.
- b. In the case of a Proponent having a dispute with their submission being removed under this clause, a formal appeal letter must be presented to the Director of Operations within five (5) working days of notice of removal, stating clearly the reason(s) that they feel that their submission should be reinstated. Under this process the Director of Operations, at his sole discretion, will make the final decision.
- c. All Vendors who have submitted a Proposal will be notified of the Board's decision after the final selection has been made. This notice of final selection may be the only communication between the District of Mackenzie and the Vendors. Telephone or other inquiries concerning this Proposal after the Proposal deadline are discouraged.

Reciprocity

The District may consider and evaluate any Proposals from other jurisdictions on the same basis that the government purchasing authorities in those jurisdictions would treat a similar Proposal from a District of Mackenzie supplier.

Assignment

This RFP and any resulting Contract may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent and approval of the other party, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld; provided however, either party, without such consent, may assign or sell the same in connection with the transfer or sale of substantially its entire business to which this contract pertains or in the

event of its merger or consolidation with another company. Any permitted assignee shall assume all obligations of its assignor under this contract. No assignment shall relieve any party of responsibility for the performance of any accrued obligation that such party then has here under.

Rejection & Acceptance of Proposals

No Obligation to Proceed

Though the District fully intends at this time to proceed through the RFP, the District is under no obligation to proceed to the purchase, or any other, stage. The receipt by the District of any information (including any submissions, ideas, plans, drawings, models or other materials communicated or exhibited by any intended Proponent, or on its behalf) shall not impose any obligations on the District. There is no guarantee by the District, its officers, employees or agents, that the process initiated by the issuance of this RFP will continue, or that this RFP process or any RFP process will result in a contract with the District.

Misrepresentation or Solicitation

If any director, officer, employee or agent of a Proponent makes any representation or solicitation to any Councillor, officer, employee or agent of the District of Mackenzie with respect to the RFP, whether before or after the submission of the Proposal, the District of Mackenzie shall be entitled to reject or not accept the Proposal.

Acceptance of Proposals

- a. This Request for Proposal should not be construed as an agreement to purchase goods or services. The District is not bound to accept the lowest priced or any Proposal of those submitted. Proposals will be assessed in light of the evaluation criteria. The District will be under no obligation to receive further information, whether written or oral, from any Proponent.
- b. No act of the District, other than a notice in writing signed by the Chief Administrative Officer or the Director of Operations, shall constitute an acceptance of a Proposal. Such acceptance shall bind the successful Proponent to execute, in a manner satisfactory to the Chief Administrative Officer, the Contract Documents constituting the Agreement and to furnish the insurance material required by the Contract Documents of the Agreement or to be responsible for the damages in this Request for Proposals hereof. Where applicable, the other rights and obligations contained in the Contract Documents of the Agreement shall insure for the benefit of and be binding upon the parties only with the formal execution of the Agreement.

- c. Neither acceptance of a Proposal nor execution of a Contract will constitute approval of any activity or development contemplated in any Proposal that requires any approval, permit or license pursuant to any federal, provincial, regional district or municipal statute, regulation or bylaw.
- d. If a written Contract cannot be finalized within thirty days of notification of the successful Proponent, the District of Mackenzie may, at its sole discretion at any time thereafter, rescind the award with that Proponent and either sign a Contract with the next qualified Proponent or choose to terminate the Request for Proposal process and not enter into a Contract with any of the Proponents.

Rejection of Proposals

- a. The District reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals without limitation to the following and including any Proposal that:
 - is incomplete, obscure, irregular or unrealistic;
 - omits or fails to include any one or more items in the Proposal for which a price is required by the Request for Proposals.
 - fails to complete the information required by the Request for Proposals, to be furnished with a Proposal, or fails to complete the information required whether the same purports to be completed or not.

Furthermore, a Proposal may be rejected based on the Proponent's past performance, financial capabilities, completion schedule and compliance with Federal, Provincial, and Municipal legislation. As it is the purpose of the District to obtain a Proposal most suitable to the interests of the District and what it wishes to accomplish, the District has the right to waive any irregularity or insufficiency in any Proposal submitted and to accept the Proposal which is deemed most favourable to the interest of the District.

b. The District of Mackenzie shall not be obligated in any manner to any Proponent whatsoever until a written Agreement has been duly executed relating to an approved Proposal.

Limitation of Damages

By submitting a Proposal, the Proponent waives any claim for loss of profits if no Contract is made with the Proponent and agrees to all terms and conditions of this RFP. The Proponent is responsible for ensuring that they have obtained and considered all information necessary to understand the requirements of the RFP and to prepare and submit their Proposal.

Successful Proponents

Obligations of the Successful Proponent

- a. The successful Proponent may not assign the Agreement with the District without the written consent of the District.
- b. Proponents are solely responsible for their own expenses in preparing a Proposal and for subsequent negotiations with the District, if any. If the District elects to reject all Proposals, the District will not be liable to any Proponent for any claims, whether for costs or damages incurred by the Proponent in preparing the Proposal, loss of anticipated profit in connection with any final Contract, or any other matter whatsoever.
- c. The selected Proponent shall indemnify, defend and save harmless the District and all of its employees or authorized representatives from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, interest, legal fees, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature whether arising before or after completion of the Agreement and any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to, in whole or in part, by reason of any act, error, omission or fault, whether active or passive, of the Proponent, sub-contractor, or of anyone acting under its direction or control or on its behalf in connection with, or incidental to the performance of, the Agreement.
- d. Unless otherwise provided, time shall be of the essence.
- e. The successful Proponent shall comply with all requirements of those federal, provincial, municipal or other governmental bodies, agencies, tribunals or authorities having jurisdiction and lawfully empowered to make and/or impose laws, bylaws, rules, orders or regulations with respect to the Proponent's obligations hereunder, including, but without limitation to, the following:
 - a) WorkSafe BC Act
 - b) Labour Act
 - c) Occupational Health and Safety Act
 - d) Health Act
 - e) Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act

The successful Proponent shall abide by all reasonable rules and regulations adopted by the District and communicated from time to time in writing to the successful Proponent during the term of the Agreement.

f. The Proponent shall pay all royalties and patent license fees required for the performance of the Agreement. The Proponent shall hold the District harmless from and against all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages, actions, suits or proceedings arising from the Proponent's

performance under the Agreement which are attributable to an infringement or an alleged infringement by the Proponent and/or anyone for whose acts it may be liable of any patent or invention. If the District shall be prevented by permanent injunction from using any product or equipment, the Proponent shall substitute at no additional cost to the District, such product or equipment equally suitable, all subject to approval by the District prior to installation of any substitute product or equipment.

- g. All Proponents shall, as a condition of supplying good and services to the District, make full disclosure of any of the following existing business relationships with any members of the District of Mackenzie Mayor and Council, District employees or immediate relatives of any members of the District's employees:
 - If a private company, details of ownership of shares by any of the above;
 - If a public company, details of ownership of shares, in excess of one percent (1%) to total shares by any of the above;
 - If a partnership, details of any partnership arrangement of any of the above;
 - Details of any direct or indirect pecuniary interest of any of the above in the supply of such goods and services.
- h. Disclosure, if any, shall be made in writing at the time of submitting Proposals.
- i. If the Proponent fails to disclose an interest and/or the interest is falsely or insufficiently reported, the District reserves the right to terminate or cancel any Agreement of any kind which may have been entered into with a Proposal.
- j. The successful Proponent may be required to enter into a Legal Agreement with the District. Such Legal Agreement will be prepared by the Director of Operations and will embody the terms of the Proposal and any subsequent written amendments.

Business License Requirement

The successful Proponent shall be responsible for acquiring and maintaining a valid District of Mackenzie Business License for the term of the Contract if the successful Proponent is to conduct work on the District of Mackenzie property.

Payment Terms

The successful Proponent shall invoice the District of Mackenzie in an acceptable format and will be paid as per the District of Mackenzie's standard payment terms, net 30 days from date of invoice. The District of Mackenzie shall not pre-pay for any goods, or services for any period, unless agreed to in writing by the District of Mackenzie.

Cancellation of RFP

The District of Mackenzie reserves the right to cancel this RFP at any time.

The District's Right to Terminate the Agreement

- a. Any of the following occurrences or acts shall constitute an event or default by the successful Proponent under the Agreement:
 - i. Failure to make full payment of the obligation(s) in the Agreement or any other sum required to be paid by the successful Proponent hereunder for thirty (30) days after the due date;
 - ii. Non-performance or non-observance of any of its other covenants, agreements or obligations hereunder, express or implied, continuing for thirty (30) days after the District has given to the successful Proponent notice in writing;
- b. If the failure cannot be remedied within thirty (30) days, then the District at its discretion may extend the time period.
- c. If the term hereby granted shall at any time cease or be taken in execution or in attachment by any creditor of the successful Proponent or if the successful Proponent shall make any assignment for the benefit of creditors or becoming bankrupt or insolvent the then current rate (if not then paid) shall immediately become due and payable to the District and said Agreement hereby granted shall immediately become forfeit and void.
- d. If sufficient cause exists to justify such action, the District may, without prejudice to any other right or remedy which the District may have at law or in equity, by giving the Proponent written notice, terminate the Agreement. The District shall nevertheless be entitled to recover any monies then owing. Similarly, if a court of competent jurisdiction, on account of the Proponent's insolvency, appoints a receivership, the District may take the same action in the same manner.

Default

- a. The District of Mackenzie may, by notice of default to the Contractor, terminate the whole or any part of the Contract if the Contractor fails to make delivery of the Services within the time specified, or to perform any other provisions of the Contract.
- b. In the event the District of Mackenzie terminates the Contract in whole or in part as provided in "The District's Right to Terminate the Agreement" section, the District of Mackenzie may procure goods or services similar to those so terminated, and the Contractor shall be liable to the District of Mackenzie for any excess costs for such similar goods or services.

c. The Contractor shall not be liable for any excess costs under "The District's Right to Terminate the Agreement" section if failure to perform the Contract arises by reason of Force Majeure or acts of the District of Mackenzie.

Applicable Laws & Agreements

This RFP is subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement for Internal Trade, Mash Annex 502.4 the Trade, Investment and Labour Mobility Agreement, and the New West Partnership Agreement, all inter-provincial trade agreements.

The law applicable to this Proposal shall be the law in effect in the Province of British Columbia. Except for an appeal from a British Columbia Court to the Supreme Court of Canada, no action in respect to this Proposal shall be brought or maintained in any court other than in a court of the appropriate jurisdiction of the Province of British Columbia.

The method of payment is governed by District policy as well as applicable Federal and Provincial laws.

Not A Tender

This Request for Proposal is not a tender call, and the submission of any response to this RFP does not create a tender process.

By this RFP, the District reserves to itself the absolute and unfettered discretion to invite submissions, consider and analyze submissions, select short-listed Proponents or attempt to negotiate an agreement with the Successful Proponent as the District considers desirable.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the District reserves the right to:

- Reject, consider or short-list any submission whether or not it contains all information required by this RFP.
- Require clarification where a submission is unclear.
- Reject any or all submissions without any obligation, or any compensation or reimbursement, to any Respondent, intended Proponent, or any other person associated with this RFP process.
- Disqualify or reject any submission without discussion with the submitting party.

Modification of Terms

The District reserves the right to modify the terms of the Request for Proposal at any time at its sole discretion.

Use of Request for Proposal

This document, or any portion thereof, may not be used for any purpose other than the submission of Proposals.

Accuracy of Information

The District of Mackenzie makes no representation or warranty, either express or implied, with respect to the accuracy or completeness of any information contained or referred to in this RFP.

While the District has used considerable efforts to ensure an accurate representation of information in this Request for Proposal, the information contained in this Request for Proposal is supplied solely as a guideline for Proponents. The information is not guaranteed or warranted to be accurate by the District, nor is it necessarily comprehensive or exhaustive. Nothing in this Request for Proposal is intended to relieve Proponents from forming their own opinions and conclusions with respect to the matters addressed in this Request for Proposal.

APPENDIX A - Price, Service, Value Added, & Reference Information

To be filled out in its entirety and submitted with the Proposal along with the specifications sheets. In accordance with the RFP conditions and instructions, which I/we have carefully examined, the undersigned hereby submits a Proposal for the supply and delivery of (1) Zero-Turn Mower as outlined in the RFP Documents.

Firm Name:	
Address:	
City/Town:	
Province Postal Code:	
Email: Phone:	
Fax No.: Date: Number of years as a bonafied supplier of commercial mowers:	
Acknowledgement of addendums (s) #:	
This Proposal is valid for days and shall expire on	
Signature of the Proponent **:	
Print Name of Proponent:	

Proposed Price for: PW-2019-RFP-05 Zero-Turn Mower **Closing Date:** Monday March 18, 2019 at 3:00 pm Pacific Time

** Must be an authorized signatory

DESCRIPTION AND PRICE

The undersigned Bidder has carefully examined the Conditions, Specifications, and Drawings for the work requested and will provide the services required.

I/We hereby acknowledge any addenda issued which becomes part of the work and are included in this RFP:

ADDENDUM # _____

ADDENDUM # _____

This quotation is valid for: _____ days.

Prices shall be in Canadian currency. Goods and Services Tax and Provincial Sales Tax are to be shown separately when providing prices.

Prices are to include all training, duties, charges, fees, permits, etc. related to the supply and delivery of the Mower to the District's Public Works Yard site.

Description: Zero-Turn Mower	Unit Price (CDN\$):		
Year:	Make:	Model:	
Price to supply and deliver to sit provided, for one (1) Zero-Turn I			
	GST @5%		
	PST @7%		
Provinc	cial Environmental Tax Levy		
	TOTAL PROPOSED PRICE:		
F.O.B. District of Mack Delivery Date to Dest	enzie Public Works Yard, 10) Cicada Rd. Mackenzie, BC	

SERVICE/PARTS LOCATIONS

	Firm # Years in Business	Address, Phone, Website, E-mail
Service Centre		
Parts Distribution Center		

VALUEADDED

Proponents are to provide information on what makes your firm innovative, what is your competitive advantage and what other services and value added your firm provides that would assist or be of benefit to the District.

REFERENCES

Please provide references that the District may contact to verify successful performance of equipment with which you are currently or have recently supplied which is the same or similar to that which you are proposing.

Equipment, Description, Year, Model	Reference Contact/ Owner (Name and Phone Number)

APPENDIX B – Bid Specifications

Please fill out and provide all related material for the following Specification sheet. If No, please State Specifically the Item being offered.

SPECIFICATIONS

Meets Specifications:	YES	NO
It is the intent of these specifications to describe the minimum requirements		
for a Zero-Turn Mower		
Minimum 35HP rating		
Biodiesel Compatible		
Tier 4 Compliant		
60" Rear discharge mowing deck		
Deluxe seating and ergonomics		
Roll Over Protection		

If you answered **NO** to any of the above, please state specifically the item being offered below: